
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION III 

1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 

In Re: 

Crespo Realty, Inc. 
5918 57th Street 
Flushing, NY 11378 

Docket No. 

I 
0:) 

Respondent 
Proceeding under Section 16(a) 
15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), the Toxic 
Substances Control Act 

INITIAL DECISION AND DEFAULT ORDER 

This Default Order is issued in a case brought under the 

auth~rity of Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Control Act 

("TS<rA"), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a). The Complaint and Notice of 

Righ, to Request Hearing ("Complaint") alleged that Crespo 

Realtiy Inc ("Respondent") violated Section 409 of TSCA, 15 I I • 

U.S.a. § 2689, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction 

Act + 1992 ( "RLBPHRA") , 42 U.s. c. §§ 4851 et seq., and the 

fedelal regulations p~omulgated thereunder, set forth in 40 

C.F.J. Part 745, Subpart F (also known as the "Disclosure 

Rule") . 

The Motion for Default Order ("Motion for Default") 1 filed 

by Complainant in this proceeding seeks an Order assessing a 

1 All refe~ences herein to the Motion for Default refer to the Complainant's Second Motion for Default Order dated 
January~. 2013. The Regional Judicial Officer received Complainant's Motion to Withdraw their initial Motion for 
Default Order on October 16,2012. The Motion to Withdraw was granted on October 18,2012. 
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forty thousand and ten dollar ($40,010) civil penalty against 

Respbndent in relation to five (5) lease agreements associated 

withlfour (4) different target housing units in Reading, 

Penn ylvania. For the reasons set forth below, Complainant's 

Motibn for Default is granted. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.17 and based on the entire 

reco~d, I make the following findings of fact: 

1. At all times relevant to the violations, Respondent 

was r Delaware corporation with a principle place of business 

loca~ed at 5918 57th street in Flushing, New York, and is a 

"perlson" within the meaning of Sections 16 and 409 of TSCA, 15 

u.s.[. §§ 2615 and 2689. compl., ~ 16. 

2. At all times relevant to the violations, Respondent 

was Ln •owner" of •residential propert[ies]" including 

respective housing located at: 

Comp 

a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 

1. 1 ~ 

945 
533 
425 
609 

17. 

Elm Street, Reading, Pennsylvania 
Franklin Street, Reading, Pennsylvania 
N. 10th Street, Reading, Pennsylvania 
N. lOth Street, Reading, Pennsylvania 

3. The housing at each of these properties was 

constructed prior to 1978, and, at all times relevant to the 

violations, was not "housing for the elderly" or persons with 

disa ilities, nor did it include "0-bedroom dwelling[s]" as 
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thosr terms are defined in 40 c.F.R. § 745.103. compl., ~~ 18, 

26

, Bl' :: 

36

~t all times relevant to the violations, the housing 

unit at each of these properties were "target housing" within 

the teaning of Section 1004(27) of RLBPHRA, 42 u.s.c. 

§ 4851b(27), Section 401 (17) of TSCA, 15 u.s.c. §2681(17), and 

40 clF.R. §745.103. Compl., ~~ 19, 27, 32, 37. 

5. Respondent entered into five (5) written agreements to 

lease a "residential dwelling" to individual lessees as follows: 

a. 945 Elm Street 
i. December 12, 2008: 945 Elm Street, 2nd Floor 

(Front), Compl., ~ 20. 
ii. February 1, 2008: 945 Elm Street, 1st Floor 

(Front), Id. at ~ 23. 
b. 533 Franklin Street 

i. January 14, 2008: 533 Franklin Street, 1st Floor 
(Rear), Id. at ~ 28. 

c. 425 N. lOth Street 
i. January 10, 2008: 425 N. 10th Street, 2nd Floor, 

Id. at ~ 33. 
d. 609 N -:loth Street 

i. January 15, 2008: 609 N. lOth Street, 1st Floor, 
Id. at ~ 38. 

(the "Five Leases"). Respondent was a "lessor" with respect 

to each lease transaction as the term is defined in 40 C.F.R. 

§ 745.103. Compl., ~~ 20, 23, 28, 33, 38. 

6. Each of these five leases was not a "[s]hort-term 

::]~:u:~ .. l:: 
~~ 21, 24, 29, 

days or less, where no lease renewal or extension 

provided by 40 C.F.R. § 745.101(c). Compl., 

34, 39. 
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7. Each of these Five Leases was not a "[r]enewal[] of 

[an] I existing lease . . in which the lessor has previously 

disctosed all information required under [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 

and there no new information described in [40 C.F.R.] § 745.107 

has rome into the possession of the lessor," as provided by 40 

C.F.~. 745.101(d). Compl., ~~ 22, 25, 30, 35, 40. 

8. On December 30, 2011, an Administrative Complaint and 

Noticre of Opportunity for Hearing ("Complaint") was issued to 

RespJndent by the Director for the Land and Chemicals Division, 

III ("Complainant"), pursuant to Section 16(a) of 

TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a) and the federal regulations set forth 

at 4 I C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, in accordance with the 

Cons~lidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative 

Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or 

Suspension of Permit, 40 C.F.R. Part 22 ("Consolidated Rules"). 
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9. The Complaint alleged, in 25 counts, 2 that Respondent 

violated Section 1018(b) (5) of RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b) (5), 

d 
I . 

an Sect1on 409 of TSCA § 2689, 15 U.S.C. § 2689 by: 

a. Counts 1-5: failing to include a Lead Warning 
Statement either as an attachment or within each of the 
Five Leases as required by 40 C.F.R. §745.113(b} (1}. 
Compl., ~~ 41-43. 

b. Counts 6-10: failing to include a statement 
disclosing the presence of, along with any additional 
information concerning, known lead-based paint and/or lead
based paint hazards, or indicating no knowledge of the 
presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint 
hazards, ("Disclosure Statement") either as attachments or 
within each of the Five Leases, as required by 40 C.F.R. 
§ 113 (b) (2). Compl., ~~ 44-46. 

c. Counts 11-15: failing to include a list of 
records or reports available to the lessor pertaining to 
lead-based paint and/or lead based paint hazards that had 
been provided to the lessee, or to indicate that no such 
records or reports were available, ("Disclosure List") 
either as attachments or within each of the Five Leases, as 
required by 40 C.F.R. § 113(b) (3). Compl., ~~ 47-49. 

d. Counts 16-20: failing to include a statement by 
the lessee affirming receipt of the information required by 
40 C.F.R. §§ 745.113(b) (2) and (b) (3) and the lead hazard 
information pamphlet required under 15 u.s.c. § 2686 
("Receipt of Information Statement") either as an 

2 The\ Counts are associated with the each of the Five 
provisions of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113 as follows: 

Leases and 

§745 .1113 (b) (1) 
§745 .1113 (b) (2) 
§745 .1113 (b) (3) 
§745 .1113 (b) (4) 
§745 .1113 (b) (6) 

945 Elm 945 Elm 533 425 N. 
Street, Street, 
2nd Floor 1st Floor 
(Front) (Front) 

Count 1 Count 2 
Count 6 Count 7 
Count 11 Count 12 
Count 16 Count 17 
Count 21 Count 22 

5 

Franklin 
Street, 
1st Floor 
(Rear) 
Count 3 
Count 8 
Count 13 
Count 18 
Count 23 

lOth 
Street, 
2nd Floor 

Count 4 
Count 9 
Count 14 
Count 19 
Count 24 

609 N. 
lOth 

Street, 
1st Floor 

Count 5 
Count 10 
Count 15 
Count 20 
Count 25 



attachment or within each of the Five Leases as required by 
4 0 c . F . R. § 7 4 5 . 113 (b) ( 4 ) . Comp 1. , ~ ~ 50-52 . 

e. Counts 21-25: failing to include the signatures 
of the lessor and lessee, certifying to the accuracy of 
their statements, to the best of their knowledge, along 
with the dates of signature, ("Certification of Accuracy") 
either as attachments or within the Five Leases, as 
required by 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b) (6). Compl., ~53-55. 

10. The Complaint did not include a specific penalty 

prop0sal for the alleged violations, but instead proposed up to 

the Sl. tatutory 

I 

maximum penalty for each alleged violation. 

Compl., 16. 

11. In the Motion for Default, Complainant proposed the 

specific penalty of forty thousand and ten dollars ($40,010) for 

the alleged violations. Mot. Default, 2. 

12. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(a) provides that Respondent must 

file an Answer with the Regional Hearing Clerk within thirty 

(30) days after service of the Complaint, and 40 C.F.R. 

§ 22 15(c) provides that Respondent has a right to request a 

hearlng upon the issues raised by the Complaint and Answer. 

1
13. 40 C.F.R. § 22.17(a) further provides that a party may 

be f und in default "after motion, upon failure to file a timely 

answlr to the complaint: . Default by respondent 

consJitutes, for purposes of the pending proceeding only, an 

admiJsion of all facts alleged in the complaint and a waiver of 

resplndent's right to contest such factual allegations." 
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14. On January 19, 2012, Complainant successfully served 

the Complaint upon Respondent at Respondent's corporate business 

addrlss via the United States Postal Service by certified mail 

with a return receipt requested, as specified in 40 C.F.R. 

§ 22Js(b) (1). Mot. Default 2. 

15. Respondent did not file an Answer to the Complaint 

within thirty (30) days of service and has not, to date, filed 

an Abswer or other response to the Complaint. 

16. On January 3, 2013, Complainant filed a Motion for 

Default stating that Respondent failed to file an Answer to the 

I . 

Compla~nt. 

17. On January 3, 2013, the Motion for Default was 

succjssfully served on Respondent via certified mail, return 

receipt requested. See Certificate of Service. 

18. Respondent did not file a response to the Motion for 

Defamlt. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.17. and based on the entire 

record, I make the following conclusions of law: 

19. The Complaint in this action was lawfully and properly 

served upon Respondent in accordance with the Consolidated 

Rulel. See 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(b) (1) (i}-(ii) (A). 
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20. Respondent was required to file an Answer to the 

Compiaint within thirty (30) days of service of the Complaint. 

See ro C.F.R. § 22.15(a). 

121. Respondent failed to file an Answer to the Complaint, 

and such failure to file an Answer to the Complaint, or 

othe~ise respond to the Complaint, constitutes an admission of 

all ~acts alleged in the Complaint, for the purposes of the 

pending proceeding only, and a waiver of Respondent's right to a 

hearlng on such factual allegations. See 40 C.F.R. §22.17(a) 

22. Complainant's Motion for'. Default was lawfully and 

properly served on Respondent. See 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(b) (2). 

23. The Motion for Default was served by overnight 

delilery. Respondent was required to file any response to the 

Moti~n for Default within fifteen (15) days of service. See 40 

C.F.R. §§ 22.7(c) and 22.16(b). 

J
24. Respondent failed to respond to the Motion for 

Defa lt, and such failure to respond to the Motion for Default 

is de\emed to be a waiver of any objection to the granting of the 

40 C.F.R. § 22.16(b). 
I 

25. At all times relevant to:the violations, Respondent 

was a "owner" of "residential propert[ies]" including 

respeltive housing located at: 

a. 945 Elm Street, Reading, Pennsylvania 
b. 533 Franklin Street,, Reading, Pennsylvania 

! 
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c. 425 N. 10th Street, Reading, Pennsylvania 
d. 609 N. 10~ Street, Reading, Pennsylvania 

Compl., ~ 17. 

26. At all times relevant to the violations, the housing 
: 

' 
' 

units at each of these properties were "target housing" within 

the leaning of Section 1004 (27) of

1

• RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 48~lb(27), Section 401 (17) of TSCA, 15 u.s.c. § 2681(17), and 

40 CJF.R. § 745.103. Compl., ~~ 19, 27, 32, 37. 

COUNTS 1-5 

Failure to Include a Lead Warning Statement in each of the 
Five Leases 

27. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b) (1), each contract 

to l~ase target housing shall include, as an attachment or 

withJn the contract, a "Lead Warning Statement" containing the 

langjage set forth therein. 
I 

28. Respondent failed to include a "Lead Warning 

Statement" containing the language.required by 40 C.F.R. 

§745.113(b) (1) either as attachments or within each of the Five 

Leases. Compl., ~ 42. 

29. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.118(e), Respondent's 
' 

failujre to include the required "L~ad Warning Statement" either 

as an attachment or within the Five Leases constituted five 

separate violations of Section 1018(b) (5) of RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 485bd(b) (5), and Section 409 of JscA § 2689, 15 u.s.c. § 2689. 
! 
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COUNTS 6-10 

Failure to Include a Disclosure Statement in each of the 
Five Leases 

I 

30. Pursuant to 40 C. F. R. § 
1

745.113 (b) (2) , each contract 
! 

I 

to lease target housing shall include, as an attachment or 

withln the contract: 

A statement by the lessor disclosing the presence of 
known lead-based paint and/o~ lead-based paint hazards 
in the target housing being leased or indicating no 
knowledge of the presence of :lead-based paint and/or 
lead-based paint hazards. Th~ lessor shall also 

I 

disclose any additional info~mation available 
concerning the known lead-based paint and/or lead
based paint hazards, such as ;the basis for the 
determination that lead-based paint and/or lead-based 
paint hazards exist, the location of the lead-based 
paint and/or lead-based paint hazards, and the 
condition of the painted surfaces. 

("Disclosure Statement"). 

31. Respondent failed to include a Disclosure Statement 

I 

eithrr as attachments or within each of the Five Leases, as 

requd.red by 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b),(2). Compl., ~ 45. 

32. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.118(e), Respondent's 

failrre to include the Disclosure Statement required either as 

an artachment or within the Five ~eases constituted five 

sepa~ate violations of Section 1018(b) (5) of RLBPHRA, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 48~2d(b) (5), and Section 409 of ,TSCA § 2689, 15 U.S.C. § 2689. 

Compl., ~ 46. 
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COUNTS 11-15 

Failure to Include a Disclosure List in each of the Five 
Leases 

I 

33. Pursuant to 40 C. F. R. § 1745.113 (b) (3), each contract 
I 

• I 

1nclude, 

I 

to lease target housing shall 

' hi. th t 

as an attachment or 

w1t an e con ract: 

A list of any records or reports available to the 
lessor pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead
based paint hazards in the h~using that have been 
provided to the lessee. If nq such records or reports 
are available, the lessor shall so indicate. 

! 

I 

("Disclosure List"). 

as 

40 

34. Respondent failed to include a Disclosure List either 
i 
! 

attachments or within each of the Five Leases, as required by 

clF.R. § 113(b) (3). Compl., ~ 1

48. 
II 

35. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § p45.118(e), Respondent's 
I! 

I 

failmre to include the required Disclosure List either as an 

attalhment '! 
I or within the Five Leasfs constituted five separate 

violations of Section 1018 (b) (5) o
1

f RLBPHRA, 42 u.s.c. 
I ! 

§ 4852d(b) (5), and Section 409 of ~SCA § 2689, 15 u.s.c. § 2689. 
I 

I 

Compl., ~ 49. ! 

I 

36. 

COUNTS 16-20 

Failure to Include a Receipt of Infor.mation Statement in 
each of the Five Leases 

Pursuant to 

'I 

i 

40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b) (4), each contract 
I 
I 

I 

to ljase target housing shall 

within the contract: 

incl~de, as an attachment or 

II 



A statement by the lessee affirming receipt of the 
information set out in parag~aphs (b) (2) and (b) (3) of 
this section and the lead hazard information pamphlet 
required under 15 U.S.C. 269l 

( "Re~eipt of Information statementr) . 

3 7. Respondent failed to inc,lude a Receipt of Information 
II 

Statement either as an attachment br within each of the Five 
I 

1

1 

I 
I Leases as required by 40 C.F.R. § 1745.113 (b) (4}. Compl., ~ 51. 

I 

38. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § r45.11B(e), Respondent's 

failmre to include the required Receipt of Information Statement 
I I 

eith~r as an attachment or within ithe Five Leases constituted 

five separate violations of Sectio~ 1018(b) {5) of RLBPHRA, 42 

us~ § 4852d(b) (5), and Section ~09 of TSCA § 2689, 15 u.s.c. . . I. 
§ 2689. Compl., ~52. 

COUNTS 21-25 

I 

Failure to Include a Certi.fi.cati.on of Accuracy i.n each of 
the Fi.ve' Leases 

I 

39. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b) (6), each contract 
'I 

to lease target housing 

withJn the contract: 

shall include, as an attachment or 

The signatures of the lessors agents, and lessees, 
certifying to the accuracy ofl their statements, to the 

I • 
best of their knowledge, along w1th the dates of 
signature. 

("Ce~tification of Accuracy"). 
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40. Respondent failed to indlude a Certification of 
! 

Accuracy either as an attachment qr within the Five Leases, as 

requlred by 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)lj(6). Compl., ~54. 
I 

41. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 1745.118(e), Respondent's 

failure to include the required Ce1rtification of Accuracy either 

I h · h' h · I · d f · as an attac ment or w1t 1n t e F1ve Leases const1tute 1ve 
I i 

separate violations of Section 10118 (b) ( 5) of RLBPHRA, 42 U.S. C. 

§ 48Ld(b) (5), and Section 409 of ~SCA § 2689, 15 U.S.C. § 2689. 

I I 

Compl . , ~ 4 . I 

RESPONDENT'S CIVIL PENALTY LIABILITY 

I 

42. Respondent's failure to comply with the requirements 
I 
I 

i 

of 4ID C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, constitutes a violation of 

I 

TSCA Section 409, 15 u.s.c. § 2689', for which Respondent is 

I 

liable for civil penalties under 

§ 2615. 

TSCA Section 16, 15 U.S.C. 
I 

I 

I 
43. Respondent's failure to file a timely Answer to the 

I 
1, 

Complaint or otherwise respond to the Complaint is grounds for 

the el, ntry II of a default order against Respondent assessing a 

civil penalty for the violations d~scribed above. See 40 C.F.R. 
II 

§ 22.17(a)-(c). I 

44. Respondent's failure to file a response to 

Comp]ainant's Motion for Default i deemed a waiver of 
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Resprndents' right to object to t1e 

Order. See 40 C.F.R. § 22.16(b). I 

issuance of this Default 

DETERMINATION OF CIVIL PENALTY AMOUNT UNDER TSCA 

I 

4 5. Complainant requests thel assessment of a civil penalty 
I 

in the amount of forty thousand and ten dollars ($40,010) for 

h I · 1 · 11 · I 1 · f t e TSCA Vl.O at1.ons a eged 1.n the1 Comp a1.nt. Mot. De ault, 2. 

The broposed penalty is based uponl Complainant's consideration 

I i 

of tre statutory penalty factors srt forth in Section 16 of 

TSCA, 15 U.s. c. § 2615, with speci
1

fic reference to EPA's 

Decemlber i 2007 Section 1018 Disclosure Rule Enforcement Response 

I . ( . I and Ji'enalty Pol1.cy "ERP"). sect1.on 16 of TSCA, 15 u.s.c. 

I . I 

§ 2615, requ1.res EPA to take into account the nature, 

circlmstances, extent, and gravit)
1 

of the violations alleged 

I 

and, with respect to the violator,! ability to pay, effect on 
i, 

abil.ity to continue to do business:, any history of prior 

violjtions, degree of culpability,\and other such matters as 

just~ce may require (the "TSCA stalutory penalty factors"). 

I I, 

Pursuant to the December 29, 2008 Amendments to EPA's Civil 

I 
I 

Pena~ty Policies to Implement the 2oo8 Civil Monetary Penalty 

InflJtion Adjustment Rule (Effecti~e January 12, 2009), 

I 

I 

! 

pena]ties for violations in the Complaint, all of which occurred 

I I 

prion to January 12, 2009, need not be adjusted for inflation. 
I 

I 
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I 
I 

46. The ERP provides a rational, consistent, and equitable 
i 
I 

methodology for applying the statutory penalty factors 

enumlrated above to the specific flacts and circumstances of this 

easel See ERP, 3. Under the ERP,I the penalty calculation 

1
' I -. -.1 t -I h ' ' 1 1 

re 1js pr1mar1 y on wo components!: t e 'c1rcumstances" eve 

and ~he "extent" level. The "circ:mstance" level looks at the 

relative risk that the violation would impair the ability of the 

lessele to \ evaluate the risks of lead exposure at the property. 

i 

ERP, 12. Circumstance levels rang~ from Level 1 to Level 6, 
II 

with Level 1 being the most serious. Id. The "extent" level 

I 

will focus on the overall intent of the rule, which is to 

prevent childhood lead poisoning. Id. at 12-13. More 

speclfically, the "extent" level looks at the nature of the 

I 'I 

persons potentially exposed to lea? paint hazards, with the 

highJst levels being assigned where the most vulnerable persons-

1 

children under the age of six 

the Jremises. Id. 

and/or 
' 

pregnant women-will occupy 

! 

47. The penalty proposed by Complainant in this matter was 
! 

I 

based upon Respondent's failure tojcomply with certain 

provjsions of the 40 C.F.R. Part 715, Subpart F. Pursuant to 40 

C.F.J. § 22.14(a) (4) (ii), Complainlnt provided an explanation of 

the jumber of and severity of the liolations in the Complaint. 

Mot. Default, 5-12. 
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48. Complainant explained the proposed extent level as 
I 

foll·ws: I 
I 

I 

At the time of the violations! alleged in the Complaint 
in connection with the 945 Elm Street, 2nd Floor 
(Front) Lease Transaction, ch~ldren under the age of 
six (6) were residing in or [sic] to be residing in 
the premises. See Exhibit E. 1

, Consequently and in 
accordance with the ERP, the violations alleged in 
connection with the 945 Elm Street, 2nd Floor (Front) 
Lease Transaction (i.e. Counts 1,6,11,16, and 21) are 
assessed as "Major Extent" violations. See Exhibit D, 
Appendix B, page 29. At the present time, Complainant 
has yet to obtain information 1

1 

as to the ages of 
children who may have been living, or as to whether 

I 

any pregnant women were living, in any of the other 
four (4) residential dwellings at issue. It might be 
justified under these circumstances to draw adverse 
inferences from Respondent's lack of cooperation. 
Though the ERP instructs EPA to use a "Significant 
Extent" factor in cases where:. the age of the youngest 
individual residing in the premises is not known, 
Complainant is instead giving Respondent the benefit 
of the doubt and assuming tha~ no children under the 
age of six (6) or pregnant women were living in any of 
the other residential dwellings. See Exhibit D, page 
13. Except as described above for violations alleged 
in connection with the 945 Elm Street 2nd Floor (Front) 
1 ease Transaction (i.e., counts 1, 6, 11, 16 and 21), 
1pomplainant is assessing the ~evel of all other 
fiolations as "Minor Extent" ~iolations. See Exhibit 
D, Appendix B, page 29. 

I 
Id. a~ 9-10. 

~~ 9. Complainant explained the proposed circumstance level 
1, 

i 

for violations of 40 C.F.R. § 745.~13(b) (1) (Counts 1-5) as 

follows: 

tiolations of the disclosure ":equirements set forth at 
40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b) (1) are ~eemed to represent a 
l'high" level of impairment to a lessee's ability to 
assess the information requirep to be disclosed and 
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I 

have been characterized as Circumstance Level 2 
i 

violations in the ERP. . 1 Under the ERP, a Level 2 
violation with a Major Exten~ level is assessed a 

I 

$10,320 penalty (Count 1), a9d a Level 2 violation 
with a Minor Extent level is assessed a $1,550 penalty 

I 

(Counts 2, 3, 4 and 5). See Exhibit D, Appendix B, 
page 30. 

Id. at 10-11. 
I 

50. Complainant explained the proposed circumstance level 
I 

for violations of 40 C.F.R. § 745.~13(b) (2) (Counts 6-10) as 
foll~ws: I 

I 
! 

Violations of the disclosure requirements set at 40 
C.F.R. § 745.113(b) (2) are deemed to represent a 
"medium" level of impairment to a lessee's ability to 
assess the information required to be disclosed and 
are characterized as Circumstance Level 3 violations 
in the ERP. . . . Under the ERP a Level 3 violation 
with a Major Extent level is assessed a $7,740 penalty 
(Count 6), and a Level 3 violation with a Minor Extent 
level is assessed a $770 penalty (Counts 7, 8, 9 and 
10). See Exhibit D, Appendix 1 B, page 30. 

Id. t 11. 

I 

51. Complainant explained th~ proposed circumstance level 
for liolations of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b) (3) (Counts 11-15) as 

foll~ws, I 

~iolations of the disclosure requirements set at 40 
f.F.R. § 745.113(b) (3) are de~med to represent a "low" 
probability of impairing lessees' ability to assess 
\the information required to bJ disclosed and are 
!characterized as Circumstance 'Level 5 violations in 
lthe ERP. . . . Under the ERP !a Level 5 violation with r "Major Extent" level is ass~ss [sic] a $2,580 
penalty (Count 11) and a Level 5 violation with a 
"Minor Extent" level is asses~ed a $260 penalty 
(Counts 12, 13, 14, and 15) . iSee Exhibit D, Appendix 
B, page 30. ~~--

' 

17 



Id. at 11-12. 

! 

52. Complainant explained the proposed circumstance level 
for yiolations of 40 C.F.R. § 745.

1

1

113 (b) (4) (Counts 16-20) as 

foll0WS: I 

I, 

Violations of the disclosure requirements set at 40 
C.F.R. § 745.113(b) (4) are deemed to represent a 
"medium" probability of impairing a lessee's ability 
to assess the information required to be disclosed and 
are characterized as Circumstance Level 4 violations 
in the ERP. . . . Under the ERP a level 4 violation 
with a "Major Extent" level i~ assessed a $5,160 
penalty (Count 16) and a Level 4 violation with a 
"Minor Extent" level is asses~ed a $520 penalty 
(Counts 17, 18, 19 and 20). See Exhibit D, Appendix 
B, page 30. 

'I 

Id. at 12-13. I 

53. Complainant explained the proposed circumstance level 
for liolations of 40 C.F.R. § 745.l13(b) (6) (Counts 21-25) as 
follows: I 

I 
I 

Violations of the disclosure requirements set at 40 
C.F.R. § 745.113(b) (6) are deemed to represent a "low" 
probability of impairing a lessee's ability to assess 
the information required to be disclosed and are 
characterized as Circumstance Level 6 violations in 
the ERP .... Under the ERP:a Level 6 violation with 
a "Major Extent" level is assessed a $1,290 penalty 
(Count 21) and a Level 6 viol~tion with a "Minor 
Extent" level is assessed a $130 penalty (Counts 22, 
23, 24 and 25). See Exhibit , Appendix B, page 30. 

Id. at 13. 
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54. The proposed extent and ;circumstance levels are 

summarized as follows: 
I 

945 Elm 
Street, 2nd 
Floor 
(Front) 

Major Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 2 

Major Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 3 

Major Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 5 

Major Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 4 

Major Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 6 

945 Elm I 

Street, 1st 
Floor 
(Front) i 

Minor Extent 
Circumstanc,e 
Level 2 ! 

Minor Exten): 
Circumstance 
Level 3 1

1 

Minor Extent 
i 

Circumstance 
Level 5 i 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 4 ! 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 6 i

1 

I, 

533 Franklin 
Street, 1•t 
Floor (Rear) 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 2 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 3 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 5 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 4 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 6 

425 N. 10th 
Street, 2nd 
Floor 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 2 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 3 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 5 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 4 

Minor Extent 
Circumstance 
Level 6 

The proposed penalties are summarized as follows: 

945 Elm 
Street, 2nd 

Floor 
(Front) 

§745 .1!13 (b) (1) 
I 

$10,320.00 

§745. ll13 (b) (2) 
I 

$7,740.00 

§745 .1!13 (b) (3) 
I 

$2,580.00 

§745. ~13 (b) (4) $5,160.00 

§745. ~13 (b) (6) $1,290.00 

I 

I 

I 

Default, See Mot. Ex. F. 

945 Elm 
Street, 1st 

Floor 
(Front) 

$1,550.00 

$770.00 

$260.00 

$520.00 

$130.00 

I 
I 
! 

i 533 Franklin 425 N. 10th 
Street, 1 st Street, 2nd 
Floor (Rear) Floor 

$1,550.00 $1,550.00 

$770.00 $770.00 

$260.00 $260.00 

$520.00 $520.00 

$130.00 $130.00 

TOTAL 

609 N. ~~oth 
Street, 1st 
Floor 

Minor Ektent 
• I 

C~rcumstance 

Level 21 
Minor Ektent 

• I 
C~rcumstance 

Level 31 
Minor Ektent 

• I 
C~rcumstance 

Level 51 
Minor E:ktent 
Circumstance 
Level 41 
Minor Eftent 
Circumstance 

I 

Level 61 

609 N. ioth 
Street, 1st 

Floor 

$1,550.(0 

$770.00 

$260.00 

$520.00 

$130.00 

$40,010 00 

56. Complainant does not propose to make any adjustments 

to the penalty 

Defaullt, 12. 

I 

under the factors set forth in the ERP. 
I 

I 

1, 
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57. Complainant has not taken into consideration 
i 

Resp ndent's ability to pay the p~oposed penalty other than to 
'! 

note that "there is no current infprmation to support a belief 
I 

! 

that Respondent cannot pay the full penalty." Mot. Default, 7. 
'! 

I 

The Environmental Appeals Board has consistently held that a 

I . . 
1

' 1 b d resp0ndent's ablllty to pay a proposed pena ty may e presume 

I 1. 

until it is put at issue by a resp\ndent. In re Spitzer Great 

Lake~ Ltd., 9 E.A.D. 302, 219-21 (E.A.B. 2000). Furthermore, 

I I 
I. 

where a respondent does not raise its ability to pay as an issue 

in a1 answer to a complaint and do\s not produce any evidence to 

support such a claim, a complainant may properly argue-and the 

pres~ding officer may conclude-tha~ any objection to the penalty 

based upon ability to pay has beenwaived and that no penalty 
I ! 

redudtion is warranted. Id.; see also 56 Fed. Reg. 29996, 

I 

30006 (July 1, 1991) (stating that:" [i] f the [r] espondent has 
I 

not met its burden of going forwar~ regarding its inability to 
I 

! 
pay a civil penalty, the complainant carries no burden on this 

il 

issue; the respondent will be deemed able to pay the maximum 

staturory penalty."). 

58. The official record is devoid of any information 

submil

1 

ted by Respondent raising in~bility to pay the penalty 

i 

assessed in this manner. Since an~ financial information 
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otherwise contained in the record s insufficient, I find that 

Resp~ndent is able to pay. 

CONCLUSION 
i 

I 

Complainant proposes a penalty of forty thousand and ten 
: 

dollars ($40,010) against Respondent for the violations alleged 

in tte complaint in accordance witr the statutory factors set 

forth in Section 16 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615. 

I have determined that the penalty amount of forty thousand 

and tien dollars ($40,010) proposed
1

by Complainant and requested 
I ,, 

in ttle Motion for Default is not inconsistent with TSCA and the 

I 
! 

I 
reco~~d in this proceeding and is a~propriate based on the record 

I 
and Section 16 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615. 

ORDER 

Pursuant to the Consolidated Rules at 40 C.F.R. Part 22, 

I 

inclufing 40 C.F.R. § 22.17, Complainant's Motion for Default is 

I I. 
hereb~ GRANTED, and Respondent is hereby ORDERED as follows: 

I : 
~. Respondent is hereby ass~ssed a civil penalty in the 

I I 

amounf of forty thousand and ten dqllars ($40,010) and ordered 

to pay the civil penalty as directdd in this Order. 
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I 

I 2. 
Respondent shall pay the civil penalty to the "United 

States Treasury" within thirty (30) days after this Default 

Ordel has become final. See ~ 7 b
1

elow. Respondent may use the 
I i 

following means for penalty paymedt: 
i 

a. All payments made by check and sent by Regular U.S. 
Postal Service Mail shall be addressed and mailed to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

Contact: Craig Steffen - (513~587-2091) 
I 

b. All payments made by check and sent by Private 
Commercial Overnight Delivery service shall be addressed and 
mailJd to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
u.s. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, MO 63101 

Contact: Craig Steffen - (513 587-2091) 

c. All payments made by electronic wire transfer shall be 
directed to: 

\
Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
'ABA = 021030004 
~ccount = 69010727 
1SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 
~3 Liberty Street 
New York, NY 10045 

(Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read "D 
68010i727 Environmental Protection Agency") 

I 

' 
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1 d. All electronic payments .made through the automated 
clearinghouse (ACH), also known as Remittance Express (REX), 

I 1 

shall be directed to: 1 

I 

U.S. Treasury REX I Cashlink ACH Receiver 
ABA = 051036706 
Account No.: 310006 Environmental Protection Agency 
CTZX Format Transaction Code 22 - Checking 

! 

Physical location of the U.S.! Treasury facility: 
5700 Rivertech Court \ 
Riverdale, MD 20737 

I Contact for ACH: John Schmid (202-874-7026) 

e. On-Line Payment Option: 

WWW.PAY.GOV 

!Enter "sfo 1.1" in the search field. 
Open form and complete required fields. 

II 

' 
' 

3. ' I ' At the same t1me that payment 1s made, Respondent 
i 

shal] mail copies of any corresponding check, or written 

noti,ication confirming any electr~nic fund transfer or online 

payme\nt, as applicable, to: 

Ms. Lydia Guy 
~egional Hearing Clerk 
1p. s. Environmental Protection 'Agency 
Region III (Mail Code 3RCOO) 
~650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 

lnd 
hennifer Abramson 
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel 
b.s. Environmental Protection Agency 
kegion III (Mail Code 3RCOO) I, 
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1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 

4. Along with its civil penalty remittance made pursuant 

I 

to ~ 2, supra, and with the copy of the check or written 
I 

I ! 

notification (confirming any electronic fund transfer or online 

I ~~ 
payment) sent pursuant to ~ 2, supra, Respondent shall include a 

tranlmittal letter identifying the' caption (In re Crespo Realty, 

Inc.j and the docket number (TSCA-63-2012-0069) of this action. 

5. In the event of failure by Respondent to make payment 

as directed above, this matter may be referred to a United 

StatJs Attorney for recovery by appropriate action in United 

StatJs District Court. 

EPA 

the 

and 

I 
' 

6. Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act, 31 u.s.c. § 3717, 
i 

1. 

is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debt owed to 

I 0 h 0 U\n1ted States and a c ar~e to cover the cost of process1ng 

handling a delinquent claim. 

7. This Default Order constitutes an Initial Decision, as 

provired in 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.17(c) and 22.27(a). This Initial 

Decision shall become a Final Orde~ forty-five (45) days after 
i 

it is served upon Complainant and ~espondent unless: (1) a party 

appea~s this Initial Decision to the EPA Environmental Appeals 
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Boari::i in accordance with 40 C.F.R.; § 22.303
; (2) a party moves to 

set lside the Default Order that qonstitutes the Initial 

Dec ilion; or ( 3) the Environmenta~! Appeals Board elects to 

I 
i 

· th I · t · 1 Decision on its: own initiative. See 40 reVlrW e n1 1a ! 

C.F.R. § 22.27(c). 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Date Renee sarajian 
Regional Judicial Officer 
U.S. EPA, Region III 

3 UndJr 40 C.F.R. § 22.30, any party may appeal this Order by 
filink an original and one copy of :a notice of appeal and an 
accompanying appellate brief with the Environmental Appeals 
Board\within thirty (30) days afte~ this Initial Decision is 
servea upon the parties. I 

I 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGE~~ 
REGION' III ~o 

1650 Arch, Street g~ 
-r
O:x:; 
::Z::r-''1 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 

In Re: 

S:P • :::0 
-o-
:::r:% 
-C"> 
I(") ,.r-

Crespo Realty, Inc. 
5918 57th Street 
Flushing, NY 11378 

.rr'l 
-o:;;:o 

Docket No. TSCA-03-2012-a5e9 

Respondent 
Proceeding under Section 16(a) 
15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), the Toxic 
Substances Control Act 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

This Initial Decision and Default Order (Docket No.: TSCA-
1 

i 

03-2012-0069) was served on the date below, by the manner 

indijated, to the following people 

VIA HAND DELIVERY: 

Jennifer Abramson 
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region III (Mail Code 3RCOO) 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL/RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED: 

David Crespo, President 
Crespo Realty, Inc. 
5918 57th Street 
Flushing, NY 11378 
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Date 

VIA EPA POUCH: 

Eurika Durr 
Clerk of the Board 
Environmental Appeals Board (MC 1103B) 
Ariel Rios Building i 

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20460-0001 I 

1

AUG 8 2013 

! 

Lydia Guy 
Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO) 
U.S .• EPA, Region III 
1650:Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 
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